

Minutes of the 2d PRIAM Meeting April, 20 2007

1. Progress report and objectives for the next two months

WP1 (Inria POPART, Univ. St Etienne):

- A partial version of a synthesis document is available on the various approaches to privacy in the French, European, and American legal systems.
- Objective for the June meeting: full version of the document containing a comparative study and a tentative characterization of the fundamental aspects of privacy shared by the various systems as well as the specific features of each system. We also plan to include a study of the consequences of this characterization on the requirements to be considered for PRIAM privacy models and languages.

WP2 (Univ. Twente):

- Design of a logical framework (APPLE) for a-posteriori policy enforcement. The approach involves a combination of audit and accountability to provide deterrence and encourage trustworthy behaviours.
- Objective for the June meeting: assessment of the impact of the legal study conducted in WP1 on the privacy policy framework (requirements for new features, non legal privacy policies, etc.).
- Meeting in Grenoble planned May 23-24 (Inria POPART, Univ. Twente).

WP3 (Inria ACES, Inria ARES):

- A partial version of a synthesis document is available on privacy enhancing technologies for AI.
- Objective for the June meeting: full version of the synthesis document taking into account (as much as possible) the results of the study conducted in WP1 (requirements on privacy policies). A first version of the document will be circulated in May.

2. Dissemination

- “A posteriori Compliance Control”, SACMAT’07, June 2007 (Sandro co-author).
- Book on pervasive systems, to be published soon (Ciaran co-author).
- “iTrust” conference in Canada, (Sandro PC chairman).
- ICPS SIPE workshop (Frédéric PC chairman).
- Workshop on the “effectiveness of law” to be organized by PRIAM in September (Joël, Daniel). Potential speakers: Joël Moret-Bailly, Thierry Kirat (Nancy, economical approach), Laure Marino (Paris VII, intellectual property) and Michel Morvant (ENS, social issues, complexity).
- Participation in the Ubicomp workshop (mid-September, Innsbruck) to be dedicated to legal issues of privacy (not announced yet, announcement expected in May)?

3. Organization of the next meeting (Rennes – June, 20-21)

- First session (Wednesday 20th – morning): results of the first semester
 - o State of the art on legal aspects (Daniel, plus Joël on effectiveness issues ?)
 - o State of the art on privacy enhancing technologies (Ciaran, Frédéric?).
 - o Presentation of APPLE (Marnix?)
- Second session (Wednesday 20th – afternoon): invited speakers (to be confirmed)
 - o Frédéric Cuppens (ENSTB): application of DRM technology to privacy protection
 - o Annie Blandin (ENSTB): privacy – legal issues
- Third session (Thursday 21st – morning): research directions for the next semester, brainstorming, future collaborations.
 - o WP1
 - o WP2
 - o WP3